Trac! Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 2:12 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If emall is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

%

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@eci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 112-2337343-3936224112-6874636-0740208
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 4

Total $211.38

Approved items

—_— 12 Pack of 10.1 Oz Sika 515304 Sikaflex
& Gray Self-Leveling Seaiant

$101.96 | Qty: 1




DOCA Scrub Brush Attachment for Long
Handle Extension Pole - Qutdoor Broom
£ and Scrubbing Brush for House Floor,
Deck, Patio, Car - Hard Brush

$14.84 | Qty: 3

DURATECH 24 Inch Chain Wrench,
Adjustable Oil Filter Chain Wrench Fits
I Max 6 Inch Diameter for Pipe and Car
Repair

$37.99 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109,

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help
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Tracz Maloz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:59 PM

Tracy Maloy

Your Amazon.com order of “12 Pack of 10.1 Oz Sika..." and 7 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We’'ll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Monday, May 12 {(depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

wo-Day Shipping

Order #
112-2337343-3936224

View or manage order



12 Pack of 10.1 Oz Sika 515304 Sikaf...
Tools & Home Improvement
E Sold by Hearthshire
£ Condition: New
Qty - 1
$101.96

Order Total: $101.96

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
tomorrow, May 9 (depending on approval)

[ ] Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-6874636-0740208

View or manage order

DOCA Scrub Brush Attachment for Long...
Kitchen
[x] £ Sold by FourCity Brands
g Condition: New
Qty:3
$14.84




DURATECH 24 Inch Chain Wrench, Adjus...
Sold by DuraTech Tools
[x] £ Condition: New
- Qiy : 1
$37.99

Sikaflex Concrete Fix, Limestone, El...

sika
[x] £ Tools & Home Improvement
E Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Qty: 3
$8.97
Order Total: $109.42

The payment details of y'our transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Products related to your purchase

5 Pack TSA Luggage Evolve Concentrated
s —emem) LOCKkS with 4 Digit... — ) Bleach Tablets...
N T N T
2,284 942,573
$22.99 $11.65
on 10+ units on &+ units
CF [ £
zne-Day ES

ne-Day

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com'’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and seller information.



California Residents: One or more of the iterns in your order may be subject to
California's Proposition 65 law. See details

This email was sent frem a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.




5/7/25, 11:56 AM

Yo bobe

Delivering to Auburn 46706

Tools & Home Improvement *  Search Amazon

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Tools & Home Improvement + Power & Hand Tools » Hand Tools » Wrenches » Adjustable Wrenches

DURATECH 24 Inch Chain

Wrench, Adjustable Qil Filter

Tttt s== Fits Max 6 Inch
=~ PipeandCar

are
136 ratings
50+ bought in past manth

53799

FREE Returns
Coupon:: 1 8% coupon Terms

Card instantly upon approval
nual fee
AYAIAAT gL a wwer (e from Qmmlﬁ[ﬁ that may
not offer free Prime shipping.

24 inch

Size: 24 Inch
Roll over image to zoom in 12 Inch 24 Inch W n:d‘\ﬂ-\n
$17.99 $37.99
P’ caht
Brand DURATECH
zvioeos  Material Chrome Vanadium Steel

Item Length 24 Inches

Item 1

Package

Quantity

Head Style  Concave-Cut Teeth

About this item

« Heat-treated CR-V steel and polished surface
ensure durability, resistance to corrosion and wear

» Adjustable chain length for a firm grip on objects
up to 6 inches in diameter. Fits most oil fitters and
accessories. Great tool for aute mechanics or
plumbers

« Concave-cut teeth for improved grip, making it easy
to work on smooth pipes

¢ Chain wrench is designed to work in confined areas
where ordinary pipe wrenches will not fit

« Strong I-bearn handle construction is ergonomically
designed for easy grip. The long handle can provide
mare leverage to save your power

» See more product details
Report an issue with this product or seller

Competitively priced item

Choice '

Amazon Basics 27-Piece Magnetic T
Handle Ratchet Wrench and Screwdriver

htips:/fwww.amazon.com/DURATECH-Wrench-Adjustable-Removal-Fittings/dp/BOBBYFDDMV 7ref_=ast_sto_dp&th=1

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

0

Smart Home  Shop by Room

%hop DURATECH

Sponsored

Buy new:
$3'799
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, May 12
to Auburn 45706
Or Prime members get FREE

delivery Friday, May 9. Order
within 12 hrs 3 mins. jgin Prime

In Stock
Quantity; 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from Amazon
Sold by DuraTech Tools

Retusns 30-day
refund/replacement

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a Protection Flan:

[ 3-Year Protection Plan far
$5.99

[_] &4-Year Protection Plan for
$7.99

[ ] Complete Protect: One plan
covers all eligible past and
future purchases (Renews
Monthly Until Cancetled) for
$16.99/moanth

] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Very
Good

$3440
FREE delivery Monday, May 12

to Auburn 46706 on orders
shipped by Amazon over $35

Ships from: Amazon
Sold by: DuraTach Tools

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

DURATECH 12 Inch Chain Wrench, Cil Filter Tool fits 1/2" to 4-1/2", Adjustable Removal Tool, Chain Wrench Pipe Fittings Tools - A._.

18



Delivering to Auburn 46706 Al -

n Home Shop by Room Discover

stiff bristle car wash pole brush

Shop by Style

Home Décor

The World's Best Fesling Sunscreen -

| & Scientific » Janitonal & Sanitation Supplies : Sweeping Supplies * Broom Heads

Roll over image to zoom in

3 JDoCAIIEE

¥

= T

VIDED

Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

Shep now

=~

DOCA Scrub Brush Attachment for Long

Handle Extension Pole - Outdoor Broom and
Scrubbing Brush for House Floor, Deck, Patio

Car - Hard Brush

Visit the DOCAZOD Store
4.4 3,695 ratings

I inBroom Heads

100+ bought in past month

-199;, ¥14*

Lest Price; $98-50

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns

Style: Hard Brush
Medium Car Wash Hard Brush Soft Brush
Brush Brush
$1499 $21.99 $1499 $6.99
PEv-ee 298 Y [t

Size: Head Only - No Pole

12Ft | | 24Ft | | 30 Ft | | Head Only - Ne Pole

Brand DOCAZOO

Color Yellow

Handle Material  Rubber

Specific Uses For  Hard surface cleaning tasks, including deck scrubbing,

Product house siding cleaning, and concrete or brick wall
cleaning.
See more

Product 1.97°L x 1.18"W x 3.94"H

Dimensions

About this item

’

s THE “POWERHOUSE" HEAVY-DUTY HARD BRISTLE BRUSH - The DocaPole

Hard Bristle Brush is your go-to solution for tackling tough cleaning jobs
indoors and outdoors. From scrubbing stubborn dirt off house siding to

Garden & Qutdoor Home Improvement
prime
p
Enjoy fast, free delivery,

exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$1 492

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday, May 11
t0 46706

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Temorrow, May 7.
Order within 8 hrs 46 mins. Join
Pnme

In Stock

Quantity: 3

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon

Sold by FourCity Brands

Returns 30-day
refund/replacement

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

Add to List



Industrial & Scientific ~ - sika self leveling sealant

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educaticnal Supplies  Sealanis and Lubricants  Additive Manufzcturing  Laboratory Supplies  FSA Eligible liems

Shop AWF PRO

B

Teols & Home Improvement » Building Supplies » Building Materials » Raw Building Materials » Concrete

Sikaflex Concrete Fix, Limestone, Elastic sealant sealing cracks

B . 5897 5089/ FL0O2)
; and joints, paintable polyurethane, 10.1 fl. Oz ot Fast. Free Shisoing with
_ visit the SIKA Store et Fast, Free Shipping wi
. . Amazon Prime
4.4 586 ratings | Search this page
] . FREE Returns
ﬂ-mm il 1K+ bpught in past month
bt | FREE delivery Tuesday, May 13
= | mqu {$0.89 / F10z) on orders shipped by Amazon
_m_... - over $35
23

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns Or Prime members get FREE

delivery Tomorrow, May 9.
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $8:97 upon approval for Amazon Visa. o annuat fee. Order within 17 firs 47 mins,

Join Prime

Styte: Cartridge

Bundles with this item Delivering to Auburm 46706 -

Update locanon
In Stock

O:w:n.&.._”\‘ W

Cartridge + Backer Rod Cartridge + Concrete  Cartridge + Flex

7 vmos $16.95 Patch, Gray Sealant Add to Cart
$17.95 $19.94 By Now
Roll over image to zoom in + FOR SEALING CRACKS AND JOINTS — Sika Pro Concrete Fix offers exceptional adhesion and elasticity, T
creating strong bonds that resist tearing and cracking and can maintain a $35% joint movement range Soldby  Amazom.com
* ATTACHES TO MOST CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS — Perfect for weatherproofing cracks and gaps in Petns 30-day
concrete, brick, stuceo, and rnare. Seal joints in windows and doors and get set for seasonal changes refund/ieplacement
» CONVENIENT CARTRIDGE FITS MOST APPLICATOR GUNS — Maisture-proof cartridge should be stored ina Pagment  Secure transaction
?\ dry place at ambient temperatures ranging between 40-95 °F for optimal performance
W;\T * * MEETS ALL FEDERAL AND INDUSTRY STANDARDS - Satisfies federal and industry standards for sealant Add a gift receipt for easy
v “ compounds, assuring quality and durability. Urethane-based for reduction of radon and cleaner air returns
h\ m\j ¢ EASY TO MAKE ACCURATE APPLICATION — lust cut the cartridge tip at a 45° angle at the desired size, then
ﬁ insert cartridge into applicator gun and force adhesive onto bonding surface Add to List

..—\\\ Report an issue with this product or seller

\—\ ? Other sellers on Amazon

New {9) from *8%" FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon.

Lpoaccred



Tools & Home Improvement  BestSellers  Deals& Savings  Gift kdeas  Power & Hand Tools Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & 8ath Fixtures  SmartHome  Shop by Room  Lauachpad  Amazon Business

Shap AWF PRO

Sgoerioned
Industrial & Scientific » Adhesives, Sealants & Lubneants + industnal Sealants + Joint Sesiants
12 Pack of 10.1 Oz Sika 515304 Sikaflex Gray Self-
i $ 69 ($8.39 / Count)
Leveling Sealant 100
visit the SIKA Store . FREE delivery Tomarrow, May
4.5 3,154 ratings 9. Order within 3 hrs 18 swins.
X intndustrial Joint Sealants Details
100+ bought in past month Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location
$ 69 ($8.39 / Count)
100 In Stock
Color: Gray
Cuantity: 1
Add to Cart
See Buy Now
availoble
options Shlps from MaxWarehouse
Size: 10.1 fl. Oz {Pack of 12) SaldibyBRLiastarciouse
Returns 30-day
10.1FL0z (Pack of 1) 10.1FLOz (Pack of 4) [10.1 . Oz (Pack of 12)] 29,0z refuna/replacement
Payment  Secure transaction
29FlOz{Packof 1) 29FlOz(Packof2) 29fl Oz [Packof12}
Pattern Name. Sealant Sl nmqmm_&:o:ﬁ.
o mencimes Minaority-Owned Business
: Sealant +
| H + t,
Sealant i Seatant + Concrete SEALANT 427706
L : Add to List
Roll over i oz n = ]
ofl overimage to zoom | i Sealant+ Backer Rod Sealant+ Crack Flex
. Polyethylene Foam Sealant
D Other sellers on Amazon
Material Polyurethane
L Brand SIKA New (5} from $99% & FREE
Vet >\_\ . Style Cornpact Shipping
v W Item Weight 10.1 Ounces
L %\T& Item dimensions Lx 8 x 11.5 x 12 inches
Q WxH
Ih :\1\ © About this item
* EASY VERSATILE APPLICATION -— Apply self-leveling concrete sealant to expansion
joints without concern for uneven surfacing. Perfect for driveways, garages, sidewalks,
or pavement
* QUICK CURING — Once applied, compound tempers to a tack-free consistency within a
couple hours, with a final cure in less than a week. Cnce cured, it can be painted,
candnad Ar etainad
Detivering to Auburn 36706 ¥
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